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MEMORANDUM
August 30, 2017
TO: Mayor Nicholas M. Russo, Ed.D
Commissioner James P. Leeds, Jr
Commissioner Daniel Lawler

FROM: Richard L. Carter,%.ﬂ CME, RMC
Municipal Enginee{r\ ~

RE: ARMY CORPS OF ENGINEERS ABSECON ISLAND PROJECT
Longport Schedule

At the Army Corps Weekly Meeting today, it was announced that the Contractor would like to start
installing the pipe landfall at 29"/Pelham Avenues on September 10, 2017. This is subject to weather
conditions as there is supposedly concern over the storm this coming weekend and any future effects of
the Tropical Storm currently in the mid Atlantic Ocean.

Should the Contractor be able to start on the 10", he anticipates completion of the landfall on
September 18", Upon completion, the landfall line in Margate will be disconnected and the filling oepration
initiated from the new landfall site. The progression will be pumping in Longport at the landfall site and
moving Southeast into Margate to where the last work ended.

This is the earliest that work will be initiated; and most likely it will be later if weather causes the
dredge to move inland. TRere will only be one landfall location in Longport. Once the operation into
Margate is completed, e will be flipped and work started towards 11™ Avenue.
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